Minutes 1975

January - May

him asking to Clarify this Situation. Instructions were then given to inform the news media (radio Stations) of Mayor Clark's resignation & also that Counc. Gordon Clarke had Been appointed appointed as A Leputy Mayor. These instructions were moved, swonded of carried by Counc's Seo. Snook & AlBert Powell all in Lavor. Mayor Clarke then inquired if any Conneillow had any Business to Bring before the Dable. However, at this point, MR. Paul English accompanied by MR. Ross Laylor from the Dept. P Sown Planning entered the meeting & all Council Business Ceaud to grie Councils attention to the reasons for these gentlemen's visit. longth the Pros of Cons of Planning the Down, both Residentially, Commercially & Industrially. It informed that the Lown would Be divided in Jones, about 90 % Residential areas that the Council Could adopt 4 accept as their future greade lines. In effect, Development Controls for the John are now in effect & Will Be more clearly next visit, at which time he will present a diagram outlining the Zoning areas, which if put in effect will in-fill the Down residentally instead of estanding to Cutindo areas which will tastly morese towns Service expense.

all Juture applications for Building Permits must be accompanied by a let of Speciofied plans depicting the type of building proposed type of material to be used. Correspondence on table was then reads Sealt with as follows: Re request from music Testival association Ja for Contributions to Music Testical 1975 the motion was made by Counc. Sees Snoon Seconded by Courc. Seo. Clarke that \$30.00 Re donated for 1/2 page advertisement all in Re letter from Derrary Board requesting permission to install a light in dark Corner of library, as well as regulations to provide tailet facilities in wash room & it was moved & Ind by Counc's It Preddles Ser Clarke that permission Re granted to have Said light installed, but by a Certified electricien. Us far as Council are Concerned, other items Just mentioned must be take care of according to the Library Board's discretion & means a letter from C. Goodland Sec'y of Finance Committee informed that to Secure a look, approvement Danst first be obtained from the Dept & indication must be made as to the period payments which must be paid out of General Revenues. It this meeting a decision was also made to Send Bills to Je noul for Bus License for 20 0/5 Bills passed for Payment as follows: W. J. Clarke \$7.01 (Shorel) ROW Clark 5.20 Junis StD (a6.37: Jouen of Carkonear 16400 RoBinson-Blackmore 15.20 drung Oil Co. 100.98 Saunders Howel 4,54 Writle's Excavating Lybras

Evely's Das Bar 187.88
Harvey & Co. #816.89 deferred.
Moved & Inded that meeting a dyourk
Compiled By M. Waters
Signed by: Galon life.

Jan 20/78 Privileged meeting held, Conducted by A. Mayor Gordon Clarky all Councillors in attendance Purpose of meeting: To discuss N. I. P. Prograss & the fact that has Come to light re. Lown of Salmon Cove requesting Victoria's Boundary Sine to Ba moved Back from present point to point of Former Station, Called S. Cove

> Re. L. J. P. it was unanimously decided to Cut for 2 more weeks before Breaking path for transportation of wood to road.

Re Boundary Line, a meeting with Dr. A.T. Rowe & others would Be appointed with Council members to thoroughly discuss & OBtain whatever information available.

Ino requests were granted as follows.

Jeps. permitted to hold Bake Sale in Rudstoning Jeps. 13 td., 4-5 P.M.

Linds trequest to Conduct a Starvation in Condition made by Court Walter Clark, I raided by Court Sio Inook all in Favor, motion passed.

It was also Collectively decided to Chera & I Improvements & 40 per month as Contribution toward heat & light expenses

le motion was also made that Councillor Go. Snook Be appointed to preparent Council on Relina Recreation Immission, motion by Counc. Dt Proddle and by 20. J. Clarke Meeting algourned 70 rite Compass Compiled by M Matas. Synd by solo Black Councillors went to St Johns to meet With DY A.T. Rows a other departmental heads of Gov't to dieurs Countary line I lagoon for hewer intake as objected to by Jan 28/75 Meeting Conducted by A. Mayor St. Clark Counc. Ale Best Powell absent through illness Several guests attended.

Minutes of previous meeting read &
questioned he errors or omissions, none Groted Moved & Inded by Counc's Dec Clark I see Anook that minutes be adopted as fread, all in Favor. Dusiness arising from Minutes: With reference to previous bill from Harvey & to for labor & parts on Machine Council had Consulted with supresentativa from this Company, tell mould be he-mented amount processed to a lesses Re. Boundary lines, one reason why Council delegation had gone to St Johns Jea 27, a Mayor Gordon Clarke informed the gathering that they had met with Dr A. T. Rowe Y 8 other Department app They made it Known to those present

that Victoria means to Stand firm on the Boundary line which was derawn up when Counted was first in augurated of officially declared by Buthorized Sources. Dr. Rows informed Council that a meeting with Salmon Cove Lown Couras & others Concerned will shortly Be held a if an agreeable settlement was not reached the Case would probably have to Be Settled by araitration. MR. Paul English, who was also present tour of the homes in the area in dright reported that 8. persons had made Know their preference to remain in the Town of Victoria, I in Salmon Core y 1 The Journ of Netoria has now decided to reprain from further action until Formal information is recid from Dr. Rowe or some other authorized Source. Mayor Gordon clarke then addressed the present questo a inquire if they had any questions or problems that needed Councilis lattention None Forth coming, except Tom mixter Discussions then Centered around a Variety of Minor details, & it was revealed that out of 14 Water resource testing done recently for the water running into Salmon (coe, all showed a high degru of Polluties Council had Been re- assured during their meeting in St Johns that

Approx. \$3,000.000 Ras Been approved Without

doubt for the Down of Rectoria Water V Swer

motallation. Denders for Phase 3 Will Be Called Sometime in Scarnary.

Councillor Priddle Was asked to inquire
of Afed Hord wood the price of Stacking Landing
Stables, Suitable for Auditorium.

Re.

ruid

Sorro

From

Fox 26

Correspondence Was then presented & read.

We letter re. Ponding Bye election from Ministers of Municipal Affaire Was read & the Reply was deferred until a beasion Could Be reached.

A letter from Minister of Justia, Ston. A. Hickman tre. the R. C. M. P. Dial. aphone Service after trudnight Was also Tread & accepted by Council on motion made by Counc. Her Clark & Indel by Counc Sie Snook. The Town foreman then presented a Been engaged in Gars & Landing Sina the lay- of Gasual works, also the last of those who are requesting hiring. Council deaded that where & when prosible three that well Bo Kired in future will Be the on Welfar or S. Assistance or low income who desire more to pay their taxes. Bills presented for payment are as follows Petty Cash \$50.00 (Ineight) Wed Light & Power COLTD #742,35 angluding T. Hall & light \$132.20. West Powell \$ 124.96 Les John C. Clarke \$1500 use of Pick-up. Hickmens Insurance \$153.01 Gordon Clark For Maps & Meals Ray Murrin \$ 29.70 Conception Bay Tire Service \$51.30 Writle's Excavating \$25.00 Landingers 47, 967.67. Moved & Inded that Meeting adjourn Compiled By M. Polos Signed . I dar bld. Re. approval at a meeting of Councilors on FeB. 14/15 reid to the following resolution was passed.
Borrow 400.000 Metion made by Counc. W. J. Clerker
From Bank Indea by Counc. Seo. Snook that the Natoria Town for Water TSewer Courcil proceed to Borrows \$400,000 from Bent of Hisalia Loan approved by Supt. of Municipal Affairs

296 Lept. Mayor Walter J. clark T. clerk m. vaters. Llaske, all Councillors in attendance. Minutes of previous meeting read, one error noted & Corrected, Viz. number of House holders preferring the Town of Salmox love, was I instead of 3 as recorded. It was then moved & Inded by Counc's Teo clarke of Geo Snook that minutes 13e adopted as read. All were in favor. No Business arising from minutes that needed attention. Meeting then Continued into the business of the evening by having the Correspond ence read an application for Permit to Construct a dwelling house in Victoria Cast was rec'd from W = P. Clark. Permit Inded by Cource, W. J. Clark that Permit Be granted. all were in favor. a letter from Mr. Manuel Sutton J.P. was read in which he requested the tractor morning with S. V. I to Breaka request was deferred until a later period Letter requesting a permit for lease of land for a Guarry to Be granted to Mr. Commet Fine Huthich lead is Situate in Louis of Salmon (ove , was renable to Be Granted by this town as land in question is not in The Journs Boundary a letter was also read from

This & Strong Containing Juestions, Statements & Suggestions re the Snow clearing operations & the belay in Garbage Collections etc: several other items of minor importance were Settled & Council then Concentrated on the drawing up of the Budget for Estimations were as follows. Budget Revenue \$ 41,849.50 tespenditure # 40, 399.30. People owing payment for Ditcher Rire were to Be Contacted & remended that till is outstanding & the money is needed. MR. In W. clark & MR. Jn. R. Blank were also to Be written & notified that unless some settlement was made on Council Bill, Street light in their area Will Be removed. a list of delinquent tax-payer was Chosen to Be notified that 10 days grace mould be granted from date of notification to pay their Bills or Court Rotion 75 ill Be taken Be taken. This took the meeting to the hour of 11 P.M & meeting Was adjourned on motions made by Counc. Seo Snook, Ind by Counc. Seo. Clarke Compiled by: M. Valiss Signed by: I Motion was also made try Counc. & Clark

A Motion was also made try Counc. S. Clar 3nd by Counc. W. J. Elarka that remainder of Lundriganis Bull Be paid as soon as Consent from Bank of M. Scotiae is rec'd Confirming loan approval. All were in favor. N. T. C. 298 FeB. 24/75 Special meeting called Mayor & belank in chair, all Councillors attending. matters to Be brought before the meeting Bus were the road conditions prevailing at o around the town and also the de pending resignation of the present operator, I clarke as Mr. Geo Rossiter had come to the meeting to voice Complaintes again re. the Condition of his former Well & he had Been notified to pay arrears on Council Jees or Court action would be taken, Council took his report into account before proceeding with Business on kand. He requested awek or 10 days grace before paying Bell which was granted & Council also decided that, Come Spring, when the Anow has Subsided, they will take an overall view of the whole lituation. Re. an offer from MR. Wan J. Clark. Council to Buyla tank of Diesel Fuel for which he has no use of the use of the Sec Dank etc, Council accepted his Offer & byun Will put locks on tenks for Council's us. mer Counce al Powell agreed to have the Contents of tank measured for statement to Cource. 34 Mr. Ja . Clarke then informed Council that De mould terminate his employment with it on Friday Jes. 29 at 5. P.M. Il also presented a list of Lours for overtime dating from Dec /14 to Dep. 22/15. Lotal 128 Hours. To decision was made on payment of this

Bell which is deferred until later for further Consultation.

broken down Re. engine ordered from Cummings Diesel ac earlier for Plough, Council proffers that this Company also install it on arrival. arrival

Miss strong's letters rec'd LeB/6 8 23 rd.

Record of night operator V. Whocoess hours are to 130 kept & Sent to I Reed no later than Friday.

Notices are to Be posted in Store windows initing applications for Snow. clearing operations. Zenders to close mar 3, 400 P.M.

Request from Lionette Gloria antle for use of Alditorium to Rold a Shower, proceeds of which are to go for Gaster Jefts to the Shut ins of the Lown. Permission granted sinanimously.

beardid Re. The Jouen Foremens Salary, it was by until Collectively decided his Check would Be paid men 5 Km until he returned home & Council Could 10 1 XS ascertain if he would be able to Continue his work with Cource or otherwise. Deaded 20 go until mar 12 th Thermostat in auditorium not working & Scoley was to Be Contacted & asked to repair this Idermostat or Council Will do it 9 subtract all costs from amount we

Out Kim. Collect Phone calls from all Councillors of employees are to Be takulated from

29 300 It was also deceded that for the FLB rem. of this present week JeB 24 - 28, garbage will Be Collected as was Carried out last week with G.J. I assistance Meeting adjourned.
Compiled by M. Valex
Signed by: Valor blak PS Names of house holders in arrears were to Be again notified that unless arrears are paid, water must Be disconnected. U-T-C Pag. m. U's Bills for payment were passed on Jels 17 th as follows: Mad Lelychone Co. 20.75 Letaco Cenada LTD - 980 Questin advertising LTD - 136.08 Finns 070 - 6.03 H. B. ShoKman Co. 172 54 Dawes Concrete Products 34.02 avalon Ceal & Salt 471.02 Cevelyo Gas Bar 72.31 Pardon Saunders, Howell & Co 7/c JeB 27, 1915 \$ 104.54 Sgnd. M. Vators Cummus Diesel 4,058.57 Mar 6/15 647.40 Mer 1/25 ofc #788-16

Key For Jown Hall to Be Duplicated by Gordon Clark. 1975 Larz. Meete Gord mis Ricreation Bank 4 # 723. 02 0 I Seo. favor 11on 21/75 _ Number of houses calculated by Arthur Anth 552 Busix Fores 6x-6 W49, Utillity & 96/- 13. On 1 Note -Chyle suho s Size for Semi- Serviced lot a Clo must Be 15,000 Sq ft. Jank, Town For totally un- serviced lot a Ju 20,000 Sq fr Corre SuB. By D Walsh an 1 Supt 8/16 applies to New Homes. Wor /Secar Will Re-Consider existing homes. reves State Confi arel 4 m can wor an the Re. a regi

FIRETRUCE 1975 lars. Meeting presided over by Acting Mayor Gordon clarke, Cours. AlBert Powell absent. Baldion Minutes previous meeting read. No errors Or omissions, Moved & Inded by Councis I Pro Pay I Der Inoox, they be passed as read. all in the Business arising from minutes. favor. Foreman's weekly pay to Continue until Mar 12 itex Ex-operator J. Clarke to Be paid 16 Hs due lef. on Back time plus Vacation Pay. Over lime if defend until further Consultation. d by Garsage Collection to Be Carried on with ellors Clyde moores driving truck, with two helpers sucho swould Be Called to work out taxes. Overline a Closer Check Was also to 130 Made on Jul Jank, the Key of broked is either to Be left at Town Hall or in care of Plow Experator. aded a Jull account must also Be Kept of all fuel uld taken for J Reid's machinery. ard; tten Correspondence! Not much of any importan an application for Tax exemption from ing Norothy Clark those refused by Coukcie, King ou Because a former letter from applicant revealed ale income of \$2,340 per year, & Statement on Surora application ded not Confirm this amount. as many people A-K , rout Bult ore now paying taxes from a should comt. Employ. work out Dakes at Janetorial Services, \$250 ling an Hr, would be extended to her. cannot reccommend Exemption. Un offerto Re. a letter from T. Clerk at Ar. Grace requesting opinion from Council as to the

pertinence of an Wereal Ladder for Some Centralized area in the environment of Ar Grea. Council mould reply that it agreed to the approach taken by the lown of Hr. Gran Thought it an essentiality Itowever Council and not pin point any pacific town for it's presence. Bills were then presented & passed for Payment as follows,
Newfoundland Vight & Power LTD \$801.29

Milled Federation of Labor. \$1/30.00 Dees

Walter. J. Clark, \$3.00

Yordon M. Clark 33.50 Ma Virian Issock \$30.00 Penney's Excavating Welding \$48.00 Mun & Ware LTD. \$19.35 A.E. Hickman Co LTD 128.45 Clark's Supermerkt \$14.43 Irving Dil LtD \$84.64 Golden Eegle Carada LTD 44.66 Next item on agenda Was a report by Councillors Concerning trip to St Johns re. Cergine for Plow. Result, when engine is delivered a Written report from Cummins Diesel Will accompany delivery describing defaults of turned in motor of to what these defaults are attributed. depphrations rec'd for S. Plow operators, tenders for which closed on Monday Mar 3 & 4.00 P.M. were then opened, examined & Voted upon. One was eliminated,

Results duere 3-1, in Favor of Sted Baldion a Jorn, Clarifying hours to Be Grand, viz 40 Per week & rate of Ray \$3.75 an Hr, Was to Be drawn up & Signed by MR Baldwin following day. Meeting then adjourned. Compiled By: M. Vates Signed by: 186 Blak. Mar 10/75 Privileged meeting called Chaired by acting Mayor S. Clarke, all Councillors altending First item to be Considered was the overline Which had Been reported worked by Snow-Plough operator John C. Clarke. after some deliberation, Council deaded that any further transactions would have to be decided by the Labor Board; a letter to Mr. Clarke was to Be written informing him of this decision & stating that Council understood he was morning on a 40 Ht. per Week Basis. Any week he morked less than 40 Rr, Re Could make average out if he worked more than 40, next Week, Gaincie had no idea he had Built up 125 hers over-time, as it had not Been reported until Mr Clarke quit Council's Employ. Council Would also Send Photostatic Copy of letter recid from Cummins Dressed LTD relating to longine. a light is to Be put over Fire Escape. Test two fellows Chosen to work on Yerbege Truck would Be Donnis Cole & John Wth Clark. Claud Parsons Bas also to Be Considered next.

as Mayor, & A. Deputy Mayor Walter Clark Mar as Deputy Mayor. agenda next Meeting Call Keeping find out why tenders aren't Called for Phase 3 Water of Seway Soustellation. Ke. antle Excavating Co's Snow clearing Bill, a motion was made by Counc. So. Clark that This Company Be paid the amount of \$250.00 on Bill & a note included Stating remainder would be paid when Council Better Situated financially. Oll evere in Lawor, Motion Carried. Weletter was also to Be Written to the President of the Federation of Duniapalities Stating the OBStacles encountered Since purchasing the Loader + Ditcher m 1993 @ Cost of \$ 44.000.00 & inquiring of Sterroy & Co Could Be made to be-intruse some of This amount in view of the dis-Satisfaction experienced with this machine. I have had to purchau a new engine & does not Seem reasonable to have run into So much trouble with Just 800 ks. Service worked on Same. When Machine is put in operation again, Count Snook inquired of it Could Be hered out to Mr. Manuel Sutton to have Some excess snow tromoved from his premises. This Was agreed & The Cost of Sire would Be \$20 per. Hour. Meeting abjourned Polis By: Mug. The Class.

rk Mar 18/75 Meeting Presided over by Mayor Gordon Clark, all Covenaillors present. Minutes of last meeting read, unopposed moved & Ind they be adopted as read by Counc's Seo, clark & Seo. Snoon. all in Jawow. 2016 ation. Not much Business arising from minutes except that it was again derified that only dyed Icel used exclusively by Council is tax exempted. For next Garbage Collection, J. Baldwin would be on Dwo residents from Surance Rdy attended the meeting, spokermen protested the Condition of this road, & Suggested that only a dozer mould Be effective to Cut of dent-Lee Ruts. a motion was made by Counc. A. Priddle that antle's dozer Be hired next Lay for 2 hours to Scrape off rutes as Smoothly as possible. Motion Indea by D.M. 8-Co W. J. clarke, all in Lavor, motion passed. A. Mayor clarke also Suggested that Counc. employee I red Baldwin Should have to possession of a Key to The Town Hall This all Suggestion was passed on motion made by Course. W. J. Clarke, Index by Course & Anone All were in favor, Mayor Will have duplicate
Key Made for Mr. Baldwin

a Report rec a from MR. A.B. Brown, Local
Soil administrator, Concerning the election
or appointment of Mayor & Deputy Mayor
prior to pending Bye. election.

Mr. Brown Confirmed that present Juorum
of Councillors Could appoint their
Mayor & Deputy Mayor, So Meeting as a

then moved into the formalities of these appointments or elections Hominations: Course Seo clarke nominated A. Mayor Gordon clarke to Be appointed mayor. Nomination Ind by Course & Preddle. A. Mayor Gordon Clark nominated Coure XI- Predly Mayor moved By Course. W. J. clark that A. Mayor Gordon Clarke Be our Official Mayor, motion Seconded by Counc. Seo Shook all were in favor, motion passed, mayorship acapter by Mr. clarke Nominations re. Deputy mayor. Dept. Counc. W. J. clarke nominated Counce Geo Snoon; declined by my Snoon Meyoro Moved & Inded by Counc's Seo. Clarkex Harold Priddle that W. J. clark Be Theine Deputy Mayor. All were in Favor thation Passed & Rocepted by W.J. derk General Business of Greeting then Began.
Motion made by Counc. It Priddle that
Mr. Dyke P. Eng of Drunisipal Affairs
Be Contacted to inform Council when PHase 3 of Water & Sewer would be put on Jendes Calling. Ind by W. J clarke Haple Leaf Flag missing from flag Pole Flag! Counc. W. J. Clark D. M. Was asked to purchase a replacement: Light over main entrance is to Be left on every night in future.

A letter requesting a donation for Calendar Front Cover Picture of Lown Stace by Lion's Club was produced by Lion E. Antle. Proceeds to go towards Cheldrens Play ground Rayor Moved by Course A. Powell, Inded by D. M. W. J. Clark that \$25 be donated ap in favor, motion Presed. 1- Predly Mayor G. clarke reported to Councie that he had Been informed by Dr. Rome that a loan of \$5,000 would Be granted layor Ree Council to Off- let Cost of Plow's Engine Replacement. Lhip Ke. Town's Mainteneace Foreman, Mr. F. Clark Councillor It. Priddle made a motion that Le Be laid off due to a reduction in Staff. Services terminated March 15, 1975. Vacation Pay to Be paid from Jan 1- Mar 15/75 This motion Inded by Counc. Ses. clark Passed with all in favor. Letters, protesting the unsetisfactory Mongh 60 Loader & Detcher, & satra Costs Be written to Harvey & Co, International Harvesters & Cummins Diesal LTD. a motion was then made that I vie Comm Be written't asked to have appropriate measures taken regarding inspections of Fire Truck, mation by D. m. Walter & Clark gle grand by Counc. Les Snook all in favor

Safe for that D. M. Walter Clarke Would Be taught the Combination taught the Combination of office Safe & there By would have access to same. Moved & Inded that meeting ordjours. Compiled by M. Valory # 80 Digned Majo zloublike Mar 21/15 Prinleged meeting conducted by Mayor Gordon clark, Counc Walter clark absent. Business of treeting primarily to discuss Kat delinquent tax-payers First however, minor details were attended to Such as granting Fred Baldwin permission to buy wheel wrench of other needed articles & repair Truck. ating Counce Seo Clarke was authorized to having a door installed to Separate auditorium from access to diBrary. Re loen for New Engine: Motion was mide by Counc. Seo. Clarke, that Council accept offer of loan approval Motion Inded by Counc. It Priddle allein Permit to Build Souse was granted to Reg Clarke JR pending approval of Sealth Dept. Mrs Blanche Power was read \$10 donated

on motion Made & Inded by Counc. H Priddle,

Ind by Coura Lea Clarke.

Request read from Malcolon Penney Carbonar to Set up Rock crusher on N. Dean's Hill. Counc's It. Preddle + Seo Clarke were appointed to meet with MR. Penney to tack over all particulars relating to this request. Ma MR. Ray murin phoned re. Price of Crushed Stone ___ \$3.00 per ton decided to purchase 10 or 12 to to fice up pot holes in local roads. a letter of appreciation fr. L. 1. P. Strast was asked to Be written MR. D. Rooney Federal member for Trivily Conception. The Tax Business Was then again reexamined Summons were to Be Served on Tollowing, Gary Curnew, Haymard Cole, Clas Cole JR. Som Penney, Nal Penney, alkert Ponney of Comos. Locklast Russell JR. Daymard Russele Clyde Stade Calvin whyte, Raymond Harnum, Lionel Deax Douglas antle. Coraett Tylans We Dean for to go on Tay Registrar P. morrerly 10 9 LITTLE Letters to Be Written to all old age Pensioners For Request exemptions whose takes are in arrears - 1994, marning them of not pard up By APril 15/25, Court action to Be taken sept. of Sealth to Be Contacted re. the pending occupancy of Alberty Cayden's vacated residence on main Street. Who mr. Lyden to Be written a reminded of the Gocumulation of Scrapped Cars, Contrary to

Councils' Regulations.

Meeting then adjourned

Compiled by m. Palino

Squal Mayor Monthsolo. Meeting presided over by Mayor Gordon (Care, Counc. Les clarke acting Mayor in absence of Minutes of previous minutes read, Made & Inded by Counc's Seo. Clark & Seo. Snook. Business from minutes: None arising, except a greation from Councilor See Snook re information on tenders called for Phase III of Water & Javes Installation a Request had been sec'd from MR. Don Pennew to have road plowed across fact of Beaver Pond. MR. Baldwin Was given permission to do his Best in clearing this road for Pedestrian traffic, as bridge over Brook in world reg of Said area is not considered Trute Safe for ussile. Cear Tehicle traffic Councillot It Preddle expressed his desire that at next meeting of Council, the water intake installed by Southern Construction Be Conferred upon His operation being that as it now appears, it does not been adequate for Jowns Water Supply. Council also thought that a more Suitable road should Be brult from Power House Via Hill to Water Intake at Rocky Pond, this Could Be accomplished with a sump truck Council Collectively decided to write MR. C- Keeping, C.C. to MR. P. Butter Bot Permission to Purchase Dump Truck from

Water & Sewer Trends. Cepr Local roads Will Be undertaken for repairs as soon as Weather permits, o according to means available. Bills on Jakk. Passed for Payment to G. Butler associates Sent \$34,800.21 Design Fee for Plase III WY Sewer. toan Light & Power LTD 760. 48 Jung Oil Co LTD 168.75 \$ 177,10 Orcas Moved by Counc. Peret Powell, Inded by Councillor Seo. Clark that an additional \$100. Be paid on amount due antle's Escavating LTD.
Closen for Garbage work next week.
Servison Surnhell & Gerald white to enork out Laxes. Correspondence.

Regnest from Lionette Gloria antle for rese of anditorium afor 2 to Tonduct Boring & Buy"

Jale: Franted! MR. Ernest Clark who attended meeting when asked about any Council property in his possession informed, he Will release Such items in presence of Council Witnesses. Names chosen for Court action under Haymand Cold Lionel Dean Harvey moores Allan Lagden Wellan Lague.

Albert Penney.

Moeting then adjourned

Compiled By M. Volors

Sond By:

Logalist. Regus to BE D In Fin dept.

to MR Malaka Ramey apr \$15 approval granted By Council in Writing to Contact Dept. Rural Development re. nogotiations to set up crusher in limits of Lown of Victoria. Permit to Be seemed pending nigotiations. Sent Bull to antles Occavating April 14/75 Counc's Dr. Priddle & AlBert Powell absent. by Meeting Conducted by Mayor. S. clarke Minutes of previous meeting read, unopposed passed for adoption on motion made " Inded by Counc's Les Swon W. J. Clarke, all in Favot. Conneys Business from minutes. Re. request from Malcolon Penney for Permit to Set up a Crusher in the Boundary of Lown of Klatoria. a motion was made by Counc. W. J. Clara Sum of \$50 yearly, on Conditions that he pay the Council 54 per In for all gravel hauled away & Supply that which is required by the Council at Get price. Council Seo Snook Swood the motion. Passed With all in Favor. Re a letter that had Been written dept of observe up al H Hairs requesting To Purchase a damp truck from Watery'S, Junds, 100 traply had Been rec'd, TAR. Leeping to Be Called. Requisition to be Brought To Finance stept. Some Councillars expressed a desire to be

Prome to Dimo Golden & Be prosted in the

Orrespondence. Request for lease of land from the Celles The cock, denied, because of uncertainty of real owner Ship. Repuest from MR. ORE antle for 50 atres, Agricultural purposes deferred until Consultation with MR. antle Request for Jence repairs from cityins
To replace fences broken by plow during
past minter. MR Baldwin was asked
to mappet all cases reported & report his findings to Council. & Request for Space to Conduct Recreational meetings from MR. ER. Clark, Was granted in the Form of the auditorium at his discretion. Shanted on motion made by Courc. Seo. Snook, Seconded by Counc. W. Je Clarke. all in Navour. Business of Present meeting. The Confirmation & plans for a Byc-elections evere si item on agenda. a Returning Election Officer must Be appointed to Start. proceedings accordingly, it was moved by Counc. Seo Clarke, Indeed by Counc. Sico. Snook Ahat MR RBon Cale Re Election to elect / Councillor to fill present vacancy now existing on the Voius Council of Victoria by the resignation of lax Mayor Frank Clark. Rel necessary preparations pertinent to Said bye-election to Begin immediately.

Commenting on the Condition of existing pumps in Ortesian Wells Council Suggested that MR. J. Balduri les Be given permission to repair & replace parts of defected pumps, a prepare them for Service. He was also instructed to post Signs by all artesian wells under Council's rred Jurisdiction, for Bidding residents to Wash Cars by all such Wells, with hoses. ring with hoses. a Key to Sown Hall was also to Be duplicated for mR. C. Butt, So the Could enter his office in the Down ry when Office Was open a Request from Sionette Gloria Pintle to Shold a Jumble Sale in the Additorium on April, Was granted. Per Repelication from MR. Stan Clark for Permission to Continue Salvage aford Business Was deferred till later tien ny is the meeting when the following ee(Ultimatum Was to Be Writtenhim. "all Junk & litter Surrounding his present luing quarters was to Be Jepicked up & removed to a proper site; Council recould have an inxpeation made after a renewal for application Was made, to determine if these sustructions ruce carried out of So, erke. C 18 application recould Be re- Considered. tely

16 a Request by J. Baldwin for 18 2/18 last Sat & Sunday was collectively agreed to. Re. Over time for Jack Clark for At Over time morked on Snow Removel in Terruary, 1975, a motion Is as made by Counc. Seo & clarke I hat he Be paid the Sum of \$150.50 Motion passed, as rec'd from J. Rid LTD a Representation from the Library Board there were admitted to the meeting. They sought the Council's antontions fanitorial Serine for the diBrary hold a Streen Back Shower in the enditorium on May 6 thick was granted. Mayor & clark informed them that as the Council have not yet employed a Janitar for the Building, they Should procure their own berois until a later date, When a Janetot would Be probably engaged of Reg an out- standing Bull owed by Jak Slade Copyll or the hire of ditcher in 1974, in the Remount of \$ 150.00. De Was to 130 Written a told that renless this amount is paid To other a few days, court action will Mote Be taken against him The Manuels request for Some cleaning to Be done on his drive way with Back The was Frented for 2 Hr Sirina to Further he frest

List of Persons nominated as Candidates for 1 Councillos to Be elected to fill vacancy on Council are las Follows. April 26, 1975 (Candidates) (Hominators) Clarke, Ernest Raklendigdon, J.E. Clarke Cer. # 3 ABsentia) Clarke, Glen (aBel Pruddle, alma Pruddly white, David (arthur white, Forrainewhite) white Charles (F. E. clarke, Iten Highly Lection Election date May 17, 1975 April 98,1975 DAY Shred as Loader Operator on Back Hot Hoter forther Back Stor Street to Lundryans a \$15.00 porter. V. Hiscock Upril 29, 1975 April 29 15 Meeting conducted by Mayor & Clarke, all Councillors in attendance. Minutes of previous meeting read, unopposed, passed as read on motion Made & Ind by Counc's W. J. clarke & Soc. Shore all in favor. Re, an application Submitted to Grown lands office by Mr. ORe anthe for a have of land, A Rea 50 acres, Council Conferred with Mr. Untle who was present & decided to allow title to Be Issued, but for agricultural to Dairy Purposes Re. Palling Booth for Coming Bye- Election It was decided to Set up the Booth in Councillors Chambers, a Jown Dall. Mayor Charke reported to meeting that it appeared Probable that Contract

for Place HT of Water & Sewer Rad Rea Quarded to Sundrugans St Data Cost Of \$853, 678.00 Mr. Silas Parsons 15 a. A. B. L. 1 Mr. Silas Parsons Was to Be hired to install door etc at entrance of Ruditorium thereby preventing of Sistors to Library from paising on 5th down thrui Sire escape. · Clarke Briddly white Re. the procurement of a dump truck for Council acturities, Gorman. Butles to Higden Be written ansked for Permission to purchase Said Takicle from Water & Sewy funds. The osteinment of a dump bruck Ho Very Vital to the repairs of local honds & access road to water intak + Chlorenation plant. 2Ke, ouncillors then discussed the importance 1/2 the Cost of Which must be borne by Sun the Town itself, the Promicial Soit toprovide a grant for other haef. Discussions on approaches to B. Made to procure funds towards Councils non esligations will take place at future Correspondence for evening then read.

Re, a letter from Dr A.T. Rowe
Concerning a tetter he had rec'd from
David King protesting the Mon instence

of Sewer line in their immediate AREA

Aspectors informed Council that

a Lift Station would have to Be

mistalled at a Cost of May Read Council 15 poses Lection installed at a Cost of May Be & 50.000 8 ntra-t

in this particular area to Warrant this extra lost. It Could proBably Be rendertaken at a later date ... MR. Fred Baldwin Was to Be instructed to visit all Building Sites around Town & inspect for Building Vermits, if cannot Be produced, morkto Be stopped until they were. Mrs. Penney & Mrs moores for Sever legoon, Counallors huere asked they each submit two mames of alizens with knowledge of value of Auch lend, Visit the sites in question, report Ma Back to Council who would then inform lawyer of the estimated value Re. the renewal of Salvage yard license to Mr. Stanley Clarke, it was decided that Several Councillors second noit Mr. clarky explain to him what should Be done with all accumulated litter & waste Junk material I also the promisions that Could be made for him to have it all removed by affiliated Marines TD. Same Conditions to apply to Center Layden E. Burden Request for Permit to Build House from Ephlain Burden Was refused Because of Small space on which to Build plus the Airrounding litter etc, which must Be Cleaned up immediately. Thite re litter

22 May 14/25 Permit to Build House 45' x 26'

granted on Authority of Mayor G. Clarke
To Gary Penney of Victoria May. Bye Conducted at Jour Itall may 17/75 Election Ballots Cast 394

Ballots Rejected 2

Ballots Apachid 25

Ballots remised 279 = 700. may 17/15 Total Returning Officer, Even Colo Deputy R. Officer, Gordon Dean Poll Clark, Mrs. Desse Pitts. Candidates (elected) Clark Ernest R. 139 Voles Clarke, Glan 99 " white, charles 65. 367 Poel opened at 9 A.M. Closed at 7, P.M.
Work sei Concluded & Hele Closed at 8, P.M. after Poll had Been declared by M. Maters T, clark, LOADER Hired April 28 @ \$18 hr. April 28- May 1 st Cut off. 39 Hrs. May 2rd-15th " 93 Hrs. Payable to Service Stations, garages etc.

May 12/25 Meeting presided over by Mayor G. Clark, all Councillors present. Minutes of previous meeting read & accepted as read by motion moved & Fridid with all in Laws. Re. expropriation of land formerly owned by the Penney & Moores' Daniely names Submitted to Council as per decision in former minutes, were, Mr. Roy Baldwin & Mr. Claunce Cole. These gentlemen were to Be morted to meet with the Council on May 17 at 2. P.M & dieuss with them the problem of estimating the Value of their land so Council Could proceed with Voles Settlement negotiations with all parties Concerned. Re, the unsightly appearance of former albert Leyden, this man was to Be curitten & given 30 days in which to m, P.M Begin renovations to esterior of Building or 60 Council would take action in the erk, legality of Lowing this Building demolished. Re. the lowest tender Submitted by Sundrigans for Phase III of Water & Sewer Motion Was Imade by Council Geo Lnoor, Seconded by Course. Geo clarke that their Ked Be accepted as advised by Consultant lugineers all in Savor, motion Passed. Us a request to purchase a dump Truck from W.J.S. Funds has Been denied, etc. Van endeavour mould Be made to Set up an appointment with Dr. Rowe of heeping nor-surther efforts along there lines.

Correspondence: Letter nec'd from Persalvic per Roland Burk requesting aboution for forth Coming Prom Motion made by Course. Les Clarky, Indeed by Coursellor N. Preddle that \$30 Be donated all in favor, motion passed. Jos Street light, favorably accepted 8

granted on motion proposed & Indeed by

Counce Pridalet ales. Powell. Re, the problem of existing retility pole in Coldred Deens Road, Counce Priddle was also asked to investigate the removal of Cost of this pole & report to Buncil. a request from Mrs. Saral Clark of Montreal to install Mossil Blome on peroperty near Mr. L. Bett's was granted on motion proposed by Counc. W. J. Clarke, Indeed by Counc. G. Clarke Re. Recreation which is considered by all levels of Government to play a most important trole in a Community towards the physical & Moral aspects of all citizens that are towards which the Council of every municipality must show all respect & Co-operations Council Starold Priddle Was appointed as Commune Representative to replace Faince Seo Snook who presigned at this meeting, Counc. W. J. clark & als- Powell proposed & seconded this motion.

May 26/15 Meeting presided over by Mayor G. Clark, all Councillors Present. Minutes of previous meeting read o moved to Be accepted as read on notion made by M. J. clark & DV. Priddle First item on agenda was the Sucaring in as Councillor of the elected Candidate, ternest R. Clarke; Swore by Mayon D. clark Mtnessed by Counc's Priddle, W. J. Clark & Seo. Snoon. Business arising from minutes: (typropriet) Re land expropriated from Ms. J. Banney JMs. M. moores. Motion was made by Counc. D. Priddle Inded by Counc. Dec. Amoon that both Parties be written to & Offered \$1000. per acre or \$ 2500 for each lat. In view of the opinion of the persons who had given Council their estimation of the value of the land, and also taking into Consideration the Swampy, rocky nature of the land Which under no Circumstances Could Be used for Building lots, that Could Be Serviced by Council, motion passed with , abstention: Or Council presently do not recommend it for Building lots Ke. Utility Pole on Eldred Deeno Road o which he ruents removed, can Be moved at a Cost to Council of \$300.00 Collectively decided Council Cenist afford this expense at present time. Re. The leasing of Crown Sand Councie also deaded that no more Groven land will be leased without

a thorough inspection of land requested and also any land requested to Be fully & ticcurately measured. Parsa, d a Re. Exhrain Burden. He is is to Be notified that he must cean all re delle Construction on present Building, Lave it taken down & removed in 30 Lays one Court action Will Be taken against him Letter also to Be written to Egekel white to have his premises cleared of nney all litter i his out houses repaired & Dwelling clap-Boarded & Painted, Jown eddle Means to Have all Such annoyances rott issue until they are. the Re. Don Penney's Fence, MR. Baldwin + the Was to consult with MR. Penney to find out if the fence Still needed to Be put Back & of So, see that it would Be Request from MR Robard Parsons
for Remussion to hold meeting in
Auditorium for Senior mens Soft
Ball League, on Wed, May 28, granted. ot do Manination Dees Submitted for Candidate 20.00 nominations. Re. Sale of timber owned by & I says were Mohan Made by Counce The Marine

Be put on Saleable timber. Stakes 50 + long rails 50° Short rails 25° Piekets - \$10.00 per 100 Mr. & Cole Could Superiors sale while employed at Sel P. Motion was purther made by Counc W. J. Clarke Ithat all the Benches made by the I'D employees Burtole the Soft-Ball Resociation Ind by Counc A. Powell, all in Favor. Motion by Counc. Sec. Cl. Indeed by Perm grant Ray El Hunter Dien LeBert Powell that 20 states Be donated to CA. Im Fre Correspondence last two Treds as approval has been rec'd to hire Sutm MR. Fred Baldwin as Jowns Superissor Position 3 Select by Councillors at present meeting. It's House for next two weeks, to Be again he viewed (Not Sewer) a letter from Rev. R. Moores, muldly protesting the play-ground activities planned by the Scono belows of Poloria has read & Consequently be Bated at Some length. a motion was put forth by Dinc. AlB Powell, Inded by Councy granted permission to install their equipment on hard come by 1/1. Low Powell, how result this Class.

Motion resulted in 3 in favor 3, against, the Broken by Mayors affirmative Vote, result 4-3, in favor. an appointment for Council to meet 15 ith Several Departmental heads of Tovernment was asked to Be Made, meeting granted for Wednesday June 3 Bills passed for payment as follows: Med. Light & Power LTD 277.18 THALL That I Light (119.01) Londingers Bulding St. Lighting | 580.10 | Water Rates | 78.67 = 777.18 C. N.T. | 2.59 Covering Telegram | 15.60 Gemils granted Ray Evely UW. Hunter E During Conception Bay Tore Service 818,10 Im Fredmen Workmen's Compensation 45.524 F. Ben Cole, \$ 180.00 - D. P. the \$25, G. Man \$3500 last two to Lundring ens AD \$17, 191.32.

Meeting held on Jone 2, to finalize deferred

tems from May 26 th

Stanley Clarke, present & Signed

Council's Permit to have all scrapped Submit 3 Selet 1 House. Cars & Junk removed from premises. Webert deans Business Tax Researca (2/30.00) details relative to Jones Hall by Pening عدد Meeting say ourhed sompled By Mittery - Ly